

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

To reappoint Ms. Heidi Tseu to the District of Columbia Uniform Law Commission.

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the “District of Columbia Uniform Law Commission Heidi Tseu Reappointment Resolution of 2021”.

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia reappoints:

Heidi Tseu
Sherier Place, N.W.
Washington, DC 20016
(Ward 3)

as a member of the District of Columbia Uniform Law Commission, established by section 2 of the District of Columbia Uniform Law Commission Act of 2010, effective March 12, 2011 (D.C. Law 18-313; D.C. Official Code § 3-1431), for a 3-year term to end on July 1, 2024.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the appointee.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon the first date of publication in the District of Columbia Register.

Heidi Tseu

Washington, D.C. 20016

ASSOCIATE VICE PRESIDENT

Senior-level higher education and government relations professional with significant experience executing public policy engagement strategies and developing community engagement initiatives that advance strategic initiatives and the common good. Skilled at developing collaboration and delivering innovative partnerships across a diversity of industries.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Georgetown University

Associate Vice President For Local Government & Community Engagement

Washington, D.C.

July 2021 - Present

Manages University engagement with the District of Columbia government and anchor local partner community organizations. Proven experience developing strategic partnerships with external stakeholders in business, government, and the nonprofit sector in areas such as research, public policy initiatives, regulatory management and compliance. Promoted to an executive-level position based on demonstrated success in building relationships across campus and the city that resulted in innovative programs that advanced both the University's strategic growth and commitments to serve the community.

Director of Local Government Affairs

March 2016 – June 2021

Served as University representative for local public policy and community engagement. Developed strategies and collaborative partnerships between University stakeholders and key community partners in order to create cross-industry events and programs that furthered research, scholarship, and service to the DC community. Co-chaired the University's annual MLK Initiative, which would fund, promote, and originate university-wide programming that honors the enduring legacy of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

D.C. Council - Committee on the Judiciary and Public Safety

Senior Counsel

Washington, D.C.

January 2013 – February 2013

Led the committee's transition process for new Committee Chairperson, Tommy Wells. Managed the recruiting, interviewing, and hiring process for committee attorneys. Organized preparation, oversight, and execution of the fiscal year 2012 and 2013 annual performance oversight hearings. Provided expert insight and recommendations to develop legislative proposals and agendas. Drafted proposed public safety legislation.

D.C. Council - Committee on Public Safety and the Judiciary

Committee Director

Washington, D.C.

February 2007 – October 2010

Advised the Committee Chairperson and provided leadership, planning, expert advice, direction, and supervision of the legislative agenda pertaining to all District public safety agencies. Executed and organized preparation for the public safety cluster's \$1.3 billion annual budget review and appropriations process. Managed and recruited committee staff. Organized and staffed taskforces on key legislative issues.

Legislative Analyst

July 2005 – February 2007

Drafted committee reports and legislation. Organized and managed public hearings on oversight matters and proposed legislation related to the Department of Corrections and reentry issues. Managed constituent inquiries.

Administrative Judge Keith Mathews – District Court of Baltimore City
Judicial Law Clerk

Baltimore, MD
September 2004 – July 2005

Drafted legal memoranda, proposed orders, and opinions. Assisted the Administrative Judge with special programs such as drug court, alternative dispute resolution, and domestic violence committee programs.

COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws

Commissioner for the District of Columbia
Council of the District of Columbia Appointee

April 2019 – Present

American Civil Liberties Union of the District of Columbia

National Board Member
Affiliate Board Member
Vice President and Executive Committee Member

September 2019 – Present
September 2015 – Present

CARECEN Latino Resource and Justice Center

Advisory Council Member

September 2019 – Present

Georgetown University Center for Excellence in Developmental Disabilities

Community Advisory Council Member

September 2016 – Present

Georgetown University Center for Social Justice Research, Teaching & Service

Staff Fellow

2018 – 2020

Mayor-Elect Vincent C. Gray's Public Safety and Legal Affairs Transition Team

Subcommittee Chairperson

November 2010

MEMBERSHIPS AND SKILLS

Leadership Greater Washington, Class of 2018

Member, Maryland State Bar, Admitted 2004

Member, District of Columbia Bar, Admitted 2019

Fluent in conversational Mandarin, Chinese; Proficient in Japanese

EDUCATION

American University, Washington College of Law, Washington, D.C.

Juris Doctor awarded, May 2004

Activities and Honors:

2002 Equal Justice Foundation Fellowship, Women's Law Association – Vice President

The Pennsylvania State University, University Park, PA

Bachelor of Arts, May 2001

Major: Mass Media Studies, International Communications | Minor: Japanese